


complainants. I would be grateful if you could pass this on to Peter.

Many .thanks
Briony

Briony Mills

»

Senior Scrutiny Officer

Council for Héalthcare Regulatory Excellence
11 Strand \

London WC2N 5HR

www.chre.org.uk

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030

Fax: 020 7389 8040

From: Peter Campbell [mailtod Code A

Sent: 09 February 2010 13:42"
To: Briony Mills
Subject: RE: Barton exhibits

‘Thank you.

From: Briony Mills [mailto:i Code A

Sent: 09 February 2010 13:4%
To: Peter Campbell
Subject: RE: Barton exhibits

Ok thanks Peter, I'll send them now and let you know when I've sent them

all,
Kind regards
Briony

Briony Mills

Senior Scrutiny Officer

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence

11 Strand

London WCZN SHR

www.chre.org.uk

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030

Direct Line: : Code A :

Fax: 020 7389 8040

PSG000039-0002




From: Peter Campbell [mailto:i Code A i
Sent: 09 February 2010 13:15"° 7

To: Briony Mills

Subject: RE: Barton exhibits

Hi Briony,

I think it will be best to send all the e-mails to! Code A |

If ybu could let me know when you have sent all the e-mails i will check
they have arrived.

Regards,

Peter

From: Briony Mills [mailto:i Code A :
Sent: 09 February 2010 10:26
To: Peter Campbell
Subject: Barton exhibits

7

Hi Peter

I need to send.the exhibits in the Barton case through to you for Peter
Mant. Do you know what your size limit is on incoming mail? There are a
lot of large documents, which I've received from the GMC in about 20
separate emails! :

Thanks
Briony

Briony Mills

Senior Scrutiny Officer

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence
11 Strand

London WC2N 5HR

www, chre.org.uk

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030.

Direct Line: : Code A E

. Fax: 020 7389 8040

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure,
copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is
prohibited. and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply function and

then permanently delete what you have received.

The opinions & information contained within this e—maii, which do not
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